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May 17,2022

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Interactive Wearables, LLC v. Polar Electro Oy et al.
S. Ct. No. 21-1281

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondents Polar Electro Oy and Polar Electro, Inc. respectfully request an extension of time in
which to file their Brief in Opposition to the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari, which is currently
due on May 27, 2022. Counsel for Respondents have other professional obligations that would
make it difficult to complete the response before the current deadline. Respondents respectfully
request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of 30 days, up to and including
June 27, 2022, to file the response brief.

Counsel for Respondents and Petitioner have conferred, and Petitioner does not oppose the
requested extension.

Sincerely yours,

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

Anthony J. Fuga

AJF/bh

cc: Charles wizenfeld (charles.wizenfeld@us.kwm.com)
King & Wood Mallesons LLP
500 Fifth Avenue, 50th Floor
New York, New York 10110
212-319-4755
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